STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

R HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
July 7, 1936

(83S1 283-6181

“arathon 011 Company
Zox b2
Midland, TX 79702

Pe: L.G. Warlick C #10-J
Sec. 15, T21S, R37E
Blinebry Pool
Well Producing Without An Allowable

Gentlemen:

The Blinebry 0il allowable was cancelled effective January 1, 1985,
due to your gas/oil ratio test cuasing the well to be reclassified
from oil to gas.

Bv letter dated October 4, 1984, you were requested to advise us when

you had complied with the provisions of Order No. R-1670-N governing

gas wells in the Blinebry 0i1 and Gas Pool in order that a gas allowable
could be signed. We have no record stating that the gas from this well
is being separately metered, nor do we have a plat designating the
acreage to be dedicated to this well. IT you plan to dedicate just
40-acres to this well, you will need approval of a non-standard proration
unit. I notice that your 1985 gas/oil ratio test indicates the well
should still be classified as a gas well.

You are hereby requested to supply the above as soon as possible in order
that a gas allcwable may be assigned to this well.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATICON DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



